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From: Rebecca Nease , ey
To: Runyan, Michael© ~—
Date: 7/16/03 12:40PM
Subject: conf call with DC

When are you available to participate in a conf call with DC? They want to talk about the status of our
URls:

(1) ASD inadq proc - SDP color - we're not done, yet, but this gives us an opportunity to ask for any
additional info we might need.

(2) MOV stall torque - validity of their calc methodology - apparently they tested and validated the calc

(3) man acts in HI.G.2 areas - compliance issue_ﬁ*

| am available today, tomorrow, and all next week. What's your availability? Do you think we could should
Tom Scarborough to call in?

CC: Johnson, Claude; Marschall, Charles




